[Steven Long - Current Drafts of D-B SOP —Page 1)

From: Steven Long N

To: Gary Demoss <%
Date: 8/20/02 3:52PM

Subject: Current Drafts of D-B SDP
Gary,

Here are two documents that are in such a state of flux that | need to request that you not distribute them

. futher by electronic means. The firstis the latest edit of the risk assessment (SDP?) and the second is a
rewritten piece of that document that | am using to iron out qualtiy issues with RES on the analysis for the
as-found cavity. The info in the second document supercedes the info in the first document.
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